Vendor Questions Regarding RFP #321 Behavioral Health Services

Question 1 
What is the County’s main goal with this RFP?

Answer 1
Racine County provides multiple mental health services through our Mental Health Clinic, Crisis, CSP and CCS programs.  Many of the staff working in these programs are contracted staff.  Racine County is issuing this RFP to identify a community organization willing to serve as an Employer of Record for the existing contracted staff.
 
Question 2
Do you currently do this internally or does another partner provide these services for you?

Answer 2
As noted in #1, Racine County contracts with a community organization to serve as Employer of Record for the contracted staff providing mental health services.

Question 3
Would we be assuming staff already in place?

Answer 3
Yes.

Question 4
Seems like a fast timeline?  Do you think partners will have enough time to respond?  Are there partners already being considered?

Answer 4
We typically allow 3 weeks for vendors to submit proposals.  However, given the size of this RFP, we have allotted 4 weeks.  If we make any amendments to this proposal, we would extend the deadline. All proposals received will be evaluated. That which is in the best interests of the County will be selected.

Question 5
Do you ideally want all services covered by a partner?  Will a proposal that doesn’t include all services be viewed unfavorably?

Answer 5
The current RFP reads as all-inclusive of services indicated and would require that any Proposer provide all services listed. However, we are open to modifications, but it would require a new revised RFP release. 

Question 6
Will this be a purchase of device contract?  Any Annual cost of living adjustments for ongoing years?



Answer 6
This is an Employer of Record contract and does not include any hardware or equipment.  Annual increases for existing contracts are permissible and negotiated with each contract agency.

Question 7
Billing – county or us?

Answer 7
Racine County will do all billing associated with the services provided under this contract.

Question 8
IT connections?

Answer 8
Racine County provides all IT related equipment and support.

Question 9
Will the office location and space be integrated with other Racine County staff?

Answer 9
Yes.  Offices and cubicles will be provided and assigned by the Administrator of Aging and Health Services.  Contracted staff may be located at the Taylor Avenue facility, Domanik building and the Ives Grove Complex.

Question 10
If this is an ongoing contract, would the pay scale be similar to Racine County staff?

Answer 10 
There may be some similar positions among County staff, however the pay scales vary.

Question 11
Would the contracted organization still be able to be a vendor for other subcontracted services within CCS, CSP, etc.?  How would this potential conflict of interest be handled example:  what if [the agency posing the question] wants to provide individual skill development in addition to our responsibility under this contract?

Question 11
Yes, successful Proposer will be eligible to subcontract services outside of those provided under this contract.  Conflict of interest would not exist because any decision regarding contracting or subcontracting will be made by Racine County staff.

Question 12
Can you provide more detail regarding the on-call requirements?  This can have a significant impact on pricing and the detail of current practice or anticipated on-call practice is needed to price properly.




Answer 12 
CSP and CCS workers will rotate on-call status to be available for questions and in rare instances may have to come in for emergencies. On these occasions, the staff member leaves early and no overtime is incurred.

Question 13
It is noted the benefits need to start in 30 days.  [the agency posing the question] would need to modify policy around this.

Answer 13
Yes, if your policy can be modified, Racine County would expect every effort be made to provide coverage within 30 days for existing staff who will be transferred under this contract. 

Question 14
Outcome #6.1 notes 100% of the time, the position funded through this contract will be filled with effective staff.  I’m concerned about the feasibility of this expectation, particularly if new contract and there is a startup phase.

Answer 14
We agree that this may be an unrealistic expectation, however Racine County anticipates the successful Proposer will make every attempt to fill positions efficiently with qualified staff.

Question 15
There is no end date on the contract period.  What would the contract period be?  This is also important to pricing.

Answer 15
[bookmark: _GoBack]This contract will be for the balance of the calendar year and can be renewed for up to three (3) years before it will go out as an RFP again.

Question 16
It is noted that “no escalation clause” will be allowed.  Because of the lack of dates, I would be concerned about pay increases and insurance cost changes.

Answer 16
As noted in #6 above, annual increases for existing contracts are permissible and negotiated with each contract agency.  We recognize that employees should be fairly compensated and that agencies have little control over insurance costs.  These factors would be considered in determining any annual increases.





